STATE OF DELAWARE

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES & ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
89 KINGS HWY 

DOVER, DELAWARE  19901

CABINET COMMITTEE ON ENERGY 
DATE:   June 17, 2010
PLACE:
DNREC RICHARDSHON & Robbins Bldg, Office of the Secretary Conference Room

TIME: 
10:00AM
THE MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
MEETING AGENDA
1. Executive Order 18 Overview – Secretary O’Mara
2. Executive Order 18 Implementation Guide – select Sustainability Managers
3. Public Comments
4. Discussion and Vote on EO 18 Implementation Guide - Committee
GHG Reduction Projects Advisory Board

Meeting Questions

1. What projects will be eligible for the GHG Reduction Program?

2. Who will be eligible to participate in the program?

3. What should the duration of the grant be? 

4. Should the program have a cost-share requirement?  What should it be? 

5. What ranking criteria should be used?

6. What should be the individual grant amount threshold? Partnership grant amounts? 

7. When should the RFP go out? How long should the solicitation period be?

8. What are the allowable costs of the grant funding?

9. What requirements should be included in the grant application?

10. What is the ranking process for the proposals?

11. What are the grantees’ reporting requirements during the duration of the grant and beyond?

12. What should the procedure be to recuse yourself from ranking if an Advisory member submits a proposal? 

13. What metrics should be used to determine the effectiveness of these projects during ranking (additionality, project baseline, monitoring and verification, permanence, leakage)?

